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Catherine Potts
10038 |-l S
From: Catherine Potts
Sent:  Friday, November 12, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Sonica Bruce; Dorothy Menasco
Cc; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Revised title change for Docket No. 100381-WS

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed.

Thanks,

Cathi Potts
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210

capotis@psc.state flus

11/12/2010

From: Sonica Bruce

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 3:49 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Catherine Potts

Subject: RE: Revised title change for Docket No. 100381-WS

Staff is requesting a title change in the above referenced docket. The title would
change from "Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late payment fee
of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. to "Request for approval of tariff
amendment to include a late payment fee of $5.25 and establish miscelilaneous
service charges associated with connection, reconnection, and premises visits for its
wastewater operation in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Sonica Bruce

Cc: Catherine Potis

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100381-WS

Per this e-mail, we will make the requested revision to the docket title.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

Oftice of Commission Clerk
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from stale officials regarding state business
are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Sonica Bruce

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 3:22 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 100381-WS

Staff is requesting a title change in the above referenced docket. The title would
change from "Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late payment fee
of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. to "Request for approval of tariff
amendment to include a late payment fee of $5.25 and establish miscellaneous
service charges for its wastewater operation in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield,
Inc.  Thanks!

11/12/2010




